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Smrutika Thoti

From: Prem Kumar Khatri <Prem.KumarKhatri@gmrgroup.in>
Sent: 12 April 2024 15:12
To: Ashish Tiwari; Dev Joel; Shama Nair
Cc: Sahil Mittal; Kishore Devarakonda; Mohammed Ashfaq; Meenu Pardasani; Yellapantula 

Ravindra Kumar; Navjot Nanda; Anand Ramchandran; Gaurav Dewan; Shadab Sukri; 
Amey Lad GMR; SHAMA.NAIR@k-corp.in

Subject: RE: Barrication Cost for outlets of GHL in SHA 

Der Ashish, 
 
Thanks for the confirmation. 
 
We are raising the invoices for INR 30,53,640.11/- request to clear the dues upon receipt of invoice 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Prem Kumar Khatri 
Business Development | Commercial | Non Aero 

 

GMR Hyderabad International Airport Ltd. 
GMR Aerotowers, RGI Airport, Hyderabad – 500108, Telangana, India 
M: +91 88865 55528 | T: +91 40 6739 5632  
E: Prem.KumarKhatri@gmrgroup.in | W: www.hyderabad.aero 
 

   
 

 

From: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>  
Sent: 12 April 2024 12:54 
To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prem Kumar Khatri 
<Prem.KumarKhatri@gmrgroup.in> 
Cc: Sahil Mittal <Sahil.Mittal@gmrgroup.in>; Kishore Devarakonda <Kishore.Devarakonda@gmrgroup.in>; Mohammed 
Ashfaq <Mohammed.Ashfaq@gmrgroup.in>; Meenu Pardasani <MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>; Yellapantula 
Ravindra Kumar <RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>; Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Anand 
Ramchandran <Anand.Ramchandran@gmrgroup.in>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab 
Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Amey Lad <Amey.Lad@gmrgroup.in>; SHAMA.NAIR@k-corp.in 
Subject: Re: Barrication Cost for outlets of GHL in SHA  
 
@Prem Kumar Khatri FYI & NA; kindly raise the invoice accordingly 
 
Regards, 
Ashish Tiwari 
Business Head – GMR Hospitality Ltd. 
9833923023 
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From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 
Date: Friday, 12 April 2024 at 11:07 AM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sahil Mittal <Sahil.Mittal@gmrgroup.in>, Kishore Devarakonda <Kishore.Devarakonda@gmrgroup.in>, 
Mohammed Ashfaq <Mohammed.Ashfaq@gmrgroup.in>, Meenu Pardasani 
<MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>, Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar 
<RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>, Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>, Anand 
Ramchandran <Anand.Ramchandran@gmrgroup.in>, Prem Kumar Khatri 
<Prem.KumarKhatri@gmrgroup.in>, Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>, Shadab Sukri 
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>, Amey Lad <Amey.Lad@gmrgroup.in>, SHAMA.NAIR@k-corp.in 
<shama.nair@k-corp.in>, Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: RE: Barrication Cost for outlets of GHL in SHA  

Dear Mam, 
          
The certified final amount, as per on-site DSHA outlets measurement = Rs.30,53,640.11/-. PFA … final 
measurement details. 
  
Regards, 
DJ 
  
  

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 April 2024 17:32 
To: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Prem Kumar Khatri <Prem.KumarKhatri@gmrgroup.in>; 
SHAMA.NAIR@k-corp.in; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 
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
Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Amey Lad <Amey.Lad@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: RE: Barrication Cost for outlets of GHL in SHA  
  

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying , clicking 
any links or opening attachments **  

Dear Ashish, 
  
The rates charges by GHIAL are almost the same we pay to out vendors for Barricading work. 
  
Dear @Dev Joel, 
  
Please validate the quantities. 
  
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 



3

 
  

From: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>  
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 5:23 PM 
To: Prem Kumar Khatri <Prem.KumarKhatri@gmrgroup.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 
SHAMA.NAIR@k-corp.in 
Cc: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Sahil Mittal <Sahil.Mittal@gmrgroup.in>; Kishore Devarakonda 
<Kishore.Devarakonda@gmrgroup.in>; Mohammed Ashfaq <Mohammed.Ashfaq@gmrgroup.in>; Meenu Pardasani 
<MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>; Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar <RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>; 
Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Anand Ramchandran <Anand.Ramchandran@gmrgroup.in>; Gaurav 
Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Amey Lad 
<Amey.Lad@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: Re: Barrication Cost for outlets of GHL in SHA  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

  
@Shama Nair – As discussed, please can you urgently validate this cost as this dates back to the period when 
GHL was awarded the concession and GHIAL had apparently carried out the barricading work on our behalf. 
  
Regards, 
Ashish Tiwari 
Business Head – GMR Hospitality Ltd. 
9833923023 
  
  
From: Prem Kumar Khatri <Prem.KumarKhatri@gmrgroup.in> 
Date: Monday, 8 April 2024 at 2:54 PM 
To: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in> 
Cc: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>, Sahil Mittal <Sahil.Mittal@gmrgroup.in>, Kishore Devarakonda 
<Kishore.Devarakonda@gmrgroup.in>, Mohammed Ashfaq <Mohammed.Ashfaq@gmrgroup.in>, Meenu 
Pardasani <MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>, Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar 
<RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>, Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>, Anand 
Ramchandran <Anand.Ramchandran@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: Reg: Barrication Cost for outlets of GHL in SHA  

Dear Ashish, 
  
This mail is with reference to the outlets of GHL in SHA @ Hyderabad International Airport, as a process barrication is to 
be executed by the brand upon handover. 
  
Due to the requirement of CISF for the opening of terminal the barrication of your outlets was been executed by our 
team on your behalf, request to kindly remit the payment for the cost of barrication as per attached details and kindly 
note Invoice shall be raised by GHIAL. 
  
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
  

   
  
  
  

 
This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of 
any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail 
messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and unauthorised alterations and we shall not be 
responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to 
ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage 
arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments and recommend that you subject these to your 
virus checking procedures prior to use. 


